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1112 Manatee Avenue West 

Bradenton, FL  34205 

purchasing@mymanatee.org 

 

Solicitation Addendum 

 
 

Addendum No.:   2 

Solicitation No.:   24-R084063BB 

Solicitation Title:   Corrosion & Odor Control Services 

Addendum Date:    March 13, 2024 

Procurement Contact:   Brooke Baker, CPPB, NIGP-CPP, Procurement Agent III  

 

Request for Proposals (RFP) No. 24-R084063BB is amended as set forth herein. Responses 

to questions posed by prospective proposers are provided below. This Addendum is hereby 

incorporated in and made a part of RFP No. 24-R084063BB.  

 

QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES:  

 

Q1. Is Manatee County open to receiving bid submissions for proposals involving 

alternate chemicals? 

 

R1. No.  

 

Q2. Page 3 (45 of PDF)1.03 OPTION 1: CALCIUM NITRATE – GENERAL 

REQUIREMENTS, Paragraph J.  Can the County confirm that the Continuous gas 

monitoring shall be only at the immediate downstream location of any Calcium 

Nitrate dosing location? 

 

R2. Would be downstream of a feed site but would be designated by Manatee County and may 

not be specifically the immediate downstream location. 

 

Q3. Page 3 (45 of PDF)1.03 OPTION 1: CALCIUM NITRATE – GENERAL 

REQUIREMENTS, Paragraph J.  Shall the continuous H2S data be remotely 

viewable by the Contractor and the County on a daily basis? 

 

R3. Yes. 

 

Q4. Page 3 (45 of PDF)1.03 OPTION 1: CALCIUM NITRATE – GENERAL 

REQUIREMENTS, Paragraph K.  Currently the service frequency is a minimum of 

once per month.  Can the County confirm that it wishes to increase the frequency of 

service/sampling to a minimum of once per every 15 days as this will significantly 

increase the manhours? 
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R4. The expiring contract is also once every 15 days, so nothing is changing with this 

requirement. 

 

Q5. Page 6 (48 of PDF)1.05 OPTION 2: MAGNESIUM HYDROXIDE – GENERAL 

REQUIREMENTS, Paragraph E.  Shall all Electrical installation by the contractor 

conform to County electrical codes?  If so shall any existing installations that do not 

meet current codes be upgraded? 

 

R5. Yes, all electrical installations, current and future, shall meet all NEC and Manatee County 

electrical codes. 

 

Q6. Page 6 (48 of PDF)1.05 OPTION 2: MAGNESIUM HYDROXIDE – GENERAL 

REQUIREMENTS, Paragraph F.  Shall the tanks provided be double wall like the 

calcium nitrate tanks to prevent leaks? 

 

R6. No. 

 

Q7. Page 6 (48 of PDF)1.05 OPTION 2: MAGNESIUM HYDROXIDE – GENERAL 

REQUIREMENTS, Paragraph I.  Shall the H2S monitoring be continuous? 

 

R7. No. 

 

Q8. Page 6 (48 of PDF)1.05 OPTION 2: MAGNESIUM HYDROXIDE – GENERAL 

REQUIREMENTS, Paragraph I.  Shall the continuous H2S data be remotely 

viewable by the Contractor and the County on a daily basis? 

 

R8. Does not apply. 

 

Q9. Page 8 (59 of PDF)EXHIBIT 2, PROPOSAL RESPONSE, 2.02 PROPOSAL 

FORMAT, K. TAB 9 – FEE PROPOSAL, FEE FORM – OPTION 1: CALCIUM 

NITRATE, Item 4.  Do vapor phase installations require continuous Inlet/Outlet 

Monitoring for H2S? 

 

R9. Yes, the County would like continuous Inlet/Outlet Monitoring for H2S at vapor phase 

installations. 

 

Q10. We are considering putting in a bid for the MgOH2 under the current request 24-

R084063BB. We would like to request current pricing for the Magnesium Hydroxide 

being supplied and any additional cost associated with servicing the location(s). We 

are requesting pricing as we need to see if this is economically viable for us, as the 

number of lift stations and service hours appear to be a large part of the contract. 

 

R10. Premier Magnesia, LLC 

• $3.309 per gallon 

• Tank rental fee of $450.00/unit/month 

• Tank maintenance fee of $50.00/unit/month 
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NOTE:  

Deleted items will be struck through, added or modified items will be underlined. All other terms 

and conditions remain as stated in the RFP. 

 

INSTRUCTIONS: 

Receipt of this Addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document. 

Failure to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the response being deemed non-

responsive. 

  

 

END OF ADDENDUM  

 

 

AUTHORIZED FOR RELEASE  
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